From:  Simon, Jason

Sent: 3/26/2012 9:51:18 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Meeting today

Great. Thanks Meredith.

On Mar 26, 2012, at 9:39 AM, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com> wrote:

Jason,

That works great. Please plan to meetin the 77 Beale lobby. Her cell
number is[Redacted  |in case you need it. I may not be able to attend but we

will have the right people there to cover.

Thanks,

Meredith

From: Simon, Jason [mailto:jason.simon@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 9:15 AM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: meeting today

Meredith,

I am going to be downtown today. Can we take the meeting at 1:30PM at your
office?
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